Gross, Karl

From: Partridge, Toby <TPartridge@mbakerintl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 10:28 AM

To: moneville@pa.gove; Gross, Karl

Cc: Gary Cline; Shawn Simmers; Roemer, Crystal; Weaver, Tom; Lybrook, Ronald

Subject: [External] Fw: Bruner Joint Permit Revisions

Attachments: 2025-09-26 ARIT.pdf; 2025-09-26 Impact Plan.pdf; Page 103 of the JPA - Alternatives
Analysis.pdf

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from
unknown senders. To report suspicious email, use the Report Phishing button in Outlook.

Morgan and Karl,
The requested revisions are attached. A description of the revisions is detailed below.

Best,
Toby Partridge, P.E. | Department Manager — Land Development

100 Airside Drive | Moon Township, PA 15108 | [O] 412-375-3186

tpartridge@mbakerintl.com | www.mbakerintl.com

Michael Baker

INTERNATIONAL

From: Roemer, Crystal <Crystal.Roemer@mbakerintl.com>
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 2:36 PM

To: Partridge, Toby <TPartridge@mbakerintl.com>
Subject: Bruner Joint Permit Revisions

Toby,

The following have been revised:
1. Aquatic Resource Impact Table (ARIT) and Impact Plan (pages 85 and 86 of the permit application)
1. Stream impacts have been included on the ARIT.
2. Impact table coloration was revised for floodway impacts on the Plan sheet.
2. Environmental Assessment (EA) Narrative text in section S3.F — Alternatives Analysis (page 103 of the permit
application)
1. Text has been revised to say “three” instead of “four.”

To answer DEP’s question:
3. S8is assumed jurisdictional. This is an intermittent (relatively permanent) waterway that has a direct connection
to a WOTUS.



Please ask DEP if they would just like the single pages to replace in their package or if they would like the updated Joint
Permit Application.

Single pages are attached. An Adobe Cloud link is available for the entire .pdf. It can be downloaded here: 2025-09-18
Bruner Field Joint Permit Application.pdf

Crystal Roemer, PWS| Technical Manager — Environmental Planning

Michael Baker International | We Make a Difference

100 Airside Drive, Airside Business Park | Moon Township, PA 15108
crystal.roemer@mbakerintl.com | www.mbakerintl.com | (412) 375-3037 Lg e




